ACESDA TEM So,

Jan Smallacombe

== ==
From: info <info.h1@forms.swdevon.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 September 2023 10:13
To: Tavistock Information
Subject: New Tree Preservation Order Request [[RP/434233]]
Attachments: Signed Order with Confirmation.pdf

Dear Tree Warden,

Request for a TPO - Ref: RP/434233

Subject: West Devon Borough Council Parish of No. 1080 Tree Preservation Order 2023 2 Glanville
Road, Tavistock, PL19 OEA

Please note that the above Order was confirmed without modification on 29th August 2023.

The reasons for confirming the Order are:-

*  The subject trees are becoming increasingly prominent sylvan features within the Conservation
Area and as such there removal or significant pruning would be harmful to the character and
appearance of the area.

e In the interests of protecting the contributions made by T1 and T2 to the sylvan character of the
area.

¢ No professionally prepared evidence by a qualified structural engineer or similar discipline
supports the notification. The noted bulge is circa 3-4m below the area where roots will grow to
a size large enough to be likely to displace the wall. Such evidence is necessary to allow works
upon trees of significant amenity value whose removal would be harmful to the amenities of the

area.

Yours faithfully



TPO Case Management Team

If sending a new email, quote [[RP/434233]] in the subject line. Please include the brackets.
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